Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

From: Wes Lemonier <Wes.Lemonier@hawkins-weir.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:11 AM

To: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

Cc: AJ. Kaufman

Subject: Mena, AR, WWTP - Missing NCR

Attachments: AR0036692,AFIN:57-00423, CAO LIS 18-046-001 - Mena, AR - Progress Report #13; RE:

2020024 - Mena WWTP - Unanticipated Bypass; FW: 2020024 - Mena WWTP -
Unanticipated Bypass

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Kristen,

Per our phone conversation, my recent correspondence to Jill Gray is attached for your reference. Please let me know if
you have any questions or need any additional information. | will address all future correspondence to you.

Thanks,

Wes LeMonier, P.E.

Office: (479) 474-1227

Mobile: (479) 883-6578

Fax:  (479) 474-8531

e-mail: wes.lemonier@hawkins-weir.com
110 So. 7" Street  P.O. Box 648

Van Buren, Arkansas 72956

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad) <Kristen.Graham@adeq.state.ar.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 10:37 AM

To: Wes Lemonier <Wes.Lemonier@hawkins-weir.com>

Subject: RE: Mena, AR, WWTP - Missing NCR

| have attached a copy of your newest permit, which became active on 12/01/2022.

Jill Gray has moved on to a new role. | will be transitioning in to take her spot. If you need anything in the future, you can
email or call me directly.

Thank you,

KRISTEN GRAHAM

Compliance Analyst | 501.682.0758
Office of Water Quality | Enforcement Branch
Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality
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From: Wes Lemonier [mailto:Wes.Lemonier@hawkins-weir.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 10:33 AM

To: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

Cc: Mike Spencer - Mena Water (menawwtp@gmail.com); A.J. Kaufman
Subject: RE: Mena, AR, WWTP - Missing NCR

Kristen,
No Problem! | do have a couple follow-up questions | was hoping you could answer:

e Canyou provide us with a final version of Mena’s new NPDES Permit? We only have it in draft form and haven’t
been able to locate the final version on DEQ’s website.

e Is Jill Gray still the Enforcement Analyst?
Thanks,

Wes LeMonier, P.E.

Office: (479) 474-1227

Mobile: (479) 883-6578

Fax: (479) 474-8531

e-mail: wes.lemonier@hawkins-weir.com
110 So. 7" Street  P.O. Box 648

Van Buren, Arkansas 72956

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad) <Kristen.Graham@adeq.state.ar.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 7:46 AM

To: Wes Lemonier <Wes.Lemonier@hawkins-weir.com>

Subject: RE: Mena, AR, WWTP - Missing NCR

Good morning,
I have received your NCR and saved it to our records. Thank you for your assistance in getting this turned in.

Kristen Graham

From: Wes Lemonier [mailto:Wes.Lemonier@hawkins-weir.com]

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 8:27 AM

To: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

Cc: Mike Spencer - Mena Water (menawwtp@gmail.com); james looney
Subject: Mena, AR, WWTP - Missing NCR

Ms. Graham,



Per your request below, we have completed the NCR for the violations reported on the Discharge Monitoring Report
(DMR) 001-A for December 2022. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Wes LeMonier, P.E.

Office: (479) 474-1227

Mobile: (479) 883-6578

Fax: (479) 474-8531

e-mail: wes.lemonier@hawkins-weir.com
110 So. 7" Street  P.O. Box 648

Van Buren, Arkansas 72956

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad) <Kristen.Graham@adeq.state.ar.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:42 AM

To: 'menawwtp@gmail.com' <menawwtp@gmail.com>

Subject: Missing NCR

Good morning,

DEQ has reviewed the Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 001-A for December 2022, submitted by the City of Mena
(AR0036692) and violations were reported on the DMR. Per the requirements of the permit, anytime violations are
reported, a Non-Compliance Report (NCR) must be submitted. | have attached a copy of an NCR. Please completely fill
this out for the Peracetic Acid violations reported on the DMR and send it back to me. You are welcome to email it to
me, but in the future it will need to be attached to the DMR via NetDMR. Please send this back to me by 01-13-2023. If
you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

KRISTEN GRAHAM

Compliance Analyst | 501.682.0758
Office of Water Quality | Enforcement Branch
Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality
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